THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in regular session in the Council Chamber in the City Hall, at the hour of seven-thirty o'clock P.M. (7:30 P.M.), on Tuesday, January 6, 1953, with Mayor Kelly presiding.

Members present: Carpenter, Fowler, Griffith, McDaniel, Miller, Porter, and Ramsey

Members absent: none

The minutes of the last regular meeting were approved by the Council on motion of Councilman Miller, seconded by Councilman McDaniel.

The report of Horace Robertson, Chief of the Fire Department, for the month of December 1952 were accepted on motion of Councilman Fowler, seconded by Councilman Porter.

The report of J. N. Gilmore, Street Commissioner, for the year 1952 was accepted by the Council on motion of Councilman Porter, seconded by Councilman Griffith.

The report of L. M. Rogers, Superintendent of the Sanitation Department, for the month of December 1952 was accepted by the Council on motion of Councilman McDaniel, seconded by Councilman Miller.

On motion of Councilman Miller, seconded by Councilman McDaniel, the annual reports of the Departments were deferred until the next meeting.

A petition was received from Salmon Motors requesting permission to cut the curb in two places near the intersection of Tenth Street and College Avenue, to provide adequate driveway for a trailer sales lot. Councilman Carpenter moved the plan submitted by Salmon Motors be approved, providing it is approved by the State Highway Department and the work completed according to the specifications of the City Engineer. Councilman Fowler seconded the motion; motion carried.

Applications for license for 1953 were received from the Campus Cab, Yellow Cab, Red-Top Cab, and IU Cab companies. Councilman McDaniel moved the applications be referred to the Committee on Finance, Claims, and Franchises, for investigation. Councilman Miller seconded the motion; motion carried.

Resolution No. 1, 1953, of the Plan Commission, recommending the reclassifying of Outlot No. 36, City of Bloomington, from B3 General Business Zone to M1 General Industrial Zone, was received by the Council, and Ordinance No. 1, 1953, entitled "An Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Ordinance Adopted July 18, 1950, which became effective November 17, 1950" was presented for consideration by the Council. Mr. J. R. Regester, attorney for Sarkes and Mary Tarzian, owners of property in Outlot No. 36, explained the location, other property owners, and the necessity for rezoning. After consideration of the Ordinance, Councilman Miller moved that the rules be suspended in order that the Ordinance might be voted on at this meeting. Councilman McDaniel seconded the motion; motion carried.

Councilman Carpenter moved that Ordinance No. 1, 1953, to amend the Zoning Ordinance adopted July 18, 1950, which became effective November 17, 1950, rezoning Outlot No. 36 (being that area bounded by College Avenue and Morton Street and Eighth and Ninth Streets) from B3 General Business to M1 General Industrial zone, be a dopted by the Council. Councilman McDaniel seconded the motion; Mayor Kelly requested a roll call vote, and the response was as follows: Ayes: Carpenter, Fowler, Griffith, McDaniel, Miller, Porter, and Ramsey; Nays: none; motion carried, and Ordinance No. 1, 1953, was duly passed and adopted.

The Plumbing Board presented to the Council for consideration Ordinance No. 2, 1953, entitled "An Ordinance concerning the annual fees for Journeymen Plumbers and Master Plumbers and the examination fees for Journeymen Plumbers and Master Plumbers, and amending the original Plumbing Ordinances found in Volume No. 8 of the Ordinance Records at Page 223, and all subsequent amendments thereto", and

reducing the fees as follows:

- 1. Examination fee for Journeyman Plumbers reduced from \$40.00 to \$15.00.
- 2. Annual fee for Journeyman Plumbers reduced from \$10.00 to \$5.00.
- 3. Examination fee for Master Plumbers reduced from \$70.000 to \$25.00.
- 4. Annual fee for Master Plumbers not changed, remains at \$25.00.

Mr. Frank Judah explained reasons for making these changes, and answered questions concerning the Ordinance. After discussion, Councilman Carpenter moved the suspension of rules so that the Ordinance might be voted on at this meeting. Councilman Miller seconded the motion; motion carried. Councilman Carpenter moved the adoption of Ordinance No. 2, 1953, amending examination and license fees for Journeyman and Master Plumbers, and making the new fees retroactive to January 1, 1953; Councilman McDaniel seconded the motion. Mayor Kelly requested a roll call vote, and the response was as follows: Ayes: Carpenter, Fowler, McDaniel, Miller, Porter and Ramsey; Nays: Griffith; motion carried, and Ordinance No. 2, 1953, duly passed and adopted.

The meeting adjourned on motion of Councilman Miller, seconded by Councilman McDaniel.

Tavor

ATTEST:

Esther J. Lewitt